Shenzhen Qianyan Technology LTD
December 10, 2024
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA
Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A7VD-H6603

Applicant: Shenzhen Qianyan Technology LTD

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A7VD-H6603
originally granted on 08/19/2024.

The change under this application is to:

1. Change the Product Name to “Govee Al Sync Box 2/Govee Smart Al Sync Box
Kit”.

2. Add models: “H6604C, H6604B, H8604” with different adapters, lights string
length and HDMI line.

The changes are not related with the other RF parameters, only conducted
emission and radiation spurious emission were retested for model “H6604C,
H6604B”.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

Name: Xiaopeng Pan Date: 12/10/2024
Title: Manager

Signature of applicant
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